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RE: OEWD Accept and Expend Resolution Review - WIOA AA311035 $1,404,844

Santos, Francisco (CON) <francisco.santos@sfgov.org>
Tue 2/6/2024 10:40 AM
To:​Fu, Han (ECN) <han.fu@sfgov.org>;​Gratuito, Maricar (CON) <maricar.gratuito@sfgov.org>;​Chen, Jessie (CON) <jessie.y.chen@sfgov.org>​
Cc:​Yu, Lisa (ECN) <lisa.yu@sfgov.org>​

Hi Han,
 
I met with our team and confirming we can process this amendment as one legislation. 
 
In the future recommend using one award to one contract # and separating programs with multiple projects or activities in Peoplesoft, per
PnP Section 12.1:   
 
 



5/13/24, 3:21 PM Mail - Lozano, Alesandra (ECN) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADFjOThkNmMyLWJlYmUtNDM5OS1hMTEwLTI4YjBiMjU3MjU4ZgAQADKabHwdwkZZuAvCBwUX6… 2/6

 



5/13/24, 3:21 PM Mail - Lozano, Alesandra (ECN) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADFjOThkNmMyLWJlYmUtNDM5OS1hMTEwLTI4YjBiMjU3MjU4ZgAQADKabHwdwkZZuAvCBwUX6… 3/6

 
Thanks,
 
JR
 
From: Santos, Francisco (CON)
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 8:41 AM
To: Fu, Han (ECN) <Han.Fu@sfgov.org>; Gratuito, Maricar (CON) <maricar.gratuito@sfgov.org>; Chen, Jessie (CON)
<jessie.y.chen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Yu, Lisa (ECN) <lisa.yu@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: OEWD Accept and Expend Resolution Review - WIOA AA311035 $1,404,844
 
Hi Han,
 
Sorry, please hold on processing this as four separate A&E Resolutions.  Our grants team mentioned that this might okay to process as one
legislation as it in one grant agreement. We’ll let you know later today on the status.
 
Thanks,
 
JR
 
From: Santos, Francisco (CON)
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 5:18 PM
To: Fu, Han (ECN) <Han.Fu@sfgov.org>; Gratuito, Maricar (CON) <maricar.gratuito@sfgov.org>; Chen, Jessie (CON)
<jessie.y.chen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Yu, Lisa (ECN) <lisa.yu@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: OEWD Accept and Expend Resolution Review - WIOA AA311035 $1,404,844
 
Hi Han,
 
We should separate by project/grant contract #, four total.
 
I was also looking into CTR00003048 (Project 10039121), CTR00003049 (Project 10039122), CTR00003050 (Project 10039123), and
CTR00003051 (Project 10039124) and the award profile doesn’t have any grant attachments in Peoplesoft.  Please update per PnP Section
12.2.5.1.
 
 
PnP Section 12.5.1.1 A&E Authority:
 

mailto:Han.Fu@sfgov.org
mailto:maricar.gratuito@sfgov.org
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PnP Section 12.2.5.1 Attachments:
 



5/13/24, 3:21 PM Mail - Lozano, Alesandra (ECN) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADFjOThkNmMyLWJlYmUtNDM5OS1hMTEwLTI4YjBiMjU3MjU4ZgAQADKabHwdwkZZuAvCBwUX6… 5/6

 
 
Thanks,
 
JR
 
 

Francisco Santos, Jr.
(Pronouns: he/him/his)
CONTROLLER’S OFFICE - AOSD
City Hall, Room 300 | 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Pl. | San Francisco, CA 94102
(415.554.5377 |* Francisco.Santos@sfgov.org

 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Fu, Han (ECN) <han.fu@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Gratuito, Maricar (CON) <maricar.gratuito@sfgov.org>; Santos, Francisco (CON) <francisco.santos@sfgov.org>; Chen, Jessie (CON)
<jessie.y.chen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Yu, Lisa (ECN) <lisa.yu@sfgov.org>
Subject: OEWD Accept and Expend Resolution Review - WIOA AA311035 $1,404,844
 
Hi AOSD Team,
 
We are drafting A&E legislation(s) for WIOA grant, adding $1.4M to our existing $4,250,713 budget. WIOA grant agreement actually
includes three different CFDA numbers. Do you happen to know how many pieces of legislation we will need?

One, for one subgrant agreement (AA311035), or
Three, for three different CFDA (17.258, 17.278, 17.259), or
Four, for four Project codes we traditionally set up (Project 10039121~10039124)?
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Thank you very much!
 
Han Fu
Finance and Administration Division
Office of Economic and Workforce Development
Email: han.fu@sfgov.org
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